August 2008
FORT OSAGE SIGN DEDICATION
On Saturday, September 6, 2008 there will be a Bicentennial dedication ceremony of a new marker for Fort Osage at the original site of the fort.  The formal program: 
            1 PM: County Executive Mike Sanders; then Lt. Col. Scott Farguhar; also, Peyton (Bud) Clark, a direct descendent of William Clark, 


                   2 PM: the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City Sign Dedication will occur.  

   3 PM: William Foley, William Clark Biographer (invited)
Dear Lewis and Clark Members and Friends: 
Please join us Saturday, September 6 at historic Ft. Osage in Sibley Missouri. Fort Osage needs your support. This is the Bicentennial Commemoration of the building of the Fort by Captain William Clark and his group. Admission is $2.00. 

There are two buildings in this National Historic Landmark: the reconstructed 1808 Fort and the new Education Center.


Our group will be given interpretive talks by scholars. We will see the new “green” building Ft. Osage Education Center, showing upgrades since our last visit. Gordon Julich, Superintendent of Historic Sites for Jackson County Parks & Recreation, and others will guide us; and also guides through the Fort.  
Please bring your children, grandchildren, neighbors, and friends!  They will enjoy the exhibits in the education center and exploring the fort. The gathering point is to be 1 p.m. program area. Wear comfortable clothes.
Reservations are not necessary.  




Very truly yours,





Dan Sturdevant





Program Assistant
DRIVING DIRECTIONS to Ft. Osage:  I-70 East of Kansas City to Exit 24 at Grain Valley; Road BB north 11 miles; then continue north on BB through the intersection of Road BB and 24 highway; then cross the railroad bridge in Sibley and follow the signs to the fort.  We’d suggest you carpool with a friend. 
Ft. Osage: 105 Osage St. Sibley, MO 64088   816-650-3278
Please see: http://www.fortosagenhs.com
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The new historical sign of the Native Sons and Daughters of Greater Kansas City states: 
SIDE #1   

Fort Osage

On June 23-24, 1804 the Corps of Volunteers for Northwestern Discovery spent Saturday afternoon, the night and early Sunday morning across the river from the bluffs which would, in four years time, become the site of Fort Osage.  On September 8, 1808 General William Clark, now looking down from those very bluffs, wrote in his journal “…this situation I had examined in the year 1804 and was delighted with it and am equally so now…”

In September 1806, the Corps concluded its mission with its return to St. Louis.  March 1807 finds William Clark appointed as Indian Agent for the Territory.  Clark returned to these bluffs, known as the Bad Luck Hills, in 1808. With him were the St. Charles Dragoons. They rendezvoused with Captain Eli B. Clemson and his Company, George Sibley and Rueben Lewis and began the construction of Fort Osage.  The government Indian Trade House was protected by Clemson’s troops who were quartered in the Redoubt.  This compound included four blockhouses, soldier’s huts and officer’s quarters with a fifth blockhouse located on the northern point of the bluff.  The fortifications and adjacent buildings, gardens and cropland made this fort a veritable “Gibraltar of the Frontier”. 

Also, during September 1808, with the assistance of Nathan Boone, Daniel’s son, Clark concluded a treaty with the Osage tribal leaders persuading them to cede much of their Missouri lands to the government on what Clark later admitted were shamefully inadequate terms.

SIDE #1   

At 9:00 in the morning on November 13, 1808, Capt. Clemson dedicated the fort in military fashion and named it “Fort Osage”, so reported George Sibley the newly appointed government Factor at the Fort.  In 1825, Sibley served as one of three Commissioners on the U.S. Government Santa Fe Trail Survey.

With the Declaration of War with Britain in June of 1812, both the Military Garrison and the Indian trade operations were temporarily transferred away from the Fort.  At the conclusion of the War in 1815, the Fort was re-garrisoned and the trade with the Indians reopened.

By 1822, all U.S. Government Indian Trade Houses were closed due to the pressure placed upon Congress by private fur companies.  The Fort was finally closed in 1827 with the remaining lumber salvaged by area settlers for dwellings in the future town of Sibley and on local farms.

Fort Osage not only served as an important trading post for the Indians but also as an important early departure point for travelers and pioneers heading west.  Later town replacements up river included first, Independence, then the “Town of Kansas” with the newly established Fort Leavenworth nearby.

